
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: RE: SerComm Corporation, FCC ID: P27PS801H-V2, Assessment NO.: AN06T6182, Notice#1

10/11/2006

  
-----Original Message----- 
From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2006 11:14 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Re:RE: SerComm Corporation, FCC ID: P27PS801H-V2, Assessment NO.: AN06T6182, Notice#1 
 

Dear Helen:  
 
Please see my reply. Thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Amanda  
 
-----Original Message----- 
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2006 3:08 PM 
Subject: SerComm Corporation, FCC ID: P27PS801H-V2, Assessment NO.: 
AN06T6182, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: The antenna gain listed on page 4 of the report is different from the one in MPE 

calculation. Please clarify and make necessary change.  
Ans: The test report had been revised on page 55-56.  
 
 
Question #2: The user manual indicates that user can select the Region or Domain where  the 
Wireless USB Print Server will be used. Please explain how you prevent users from using 

unauthorized channels by choose incorrect Region or Domain.  
Ans: It's limited by software which has been stated in P13, thus, end user will not be able to 

execute the selection.  
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 

 
 


